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June 13, 2003

TO: Joel Kaplan, WHO
Jay Lefkowitz, OPD
Dean McGrath, GYP

Philip J. Perry, 0MB

Kyle Sampson, WHO

FROM: Ken Peel, NSC/CEQ
x6388 5

RE: Draft EPA legal products related to denial of petition for rulemnaking

on regulating CO2 as a pollutant.

On behalf of Jim Connaughton, I am circulating on a close hold basis two draft

legal products related to the denial of a long-standing petition from the

international Center for Technology Assessment (on behalf of itself and a variety

of other organizations) to issue motor vehicle emission standards for carbon

dioxide under the Clean Air Act.

Please feel free to contact Jim to discuss.


